Profile			
Which Boards would you	ı like to apply for?		
Morrisville Planning and Zoni	ing Board: Submitted		
Please select your first	Board preference: *		
Morrisville Planning and Z	Zoning Board		
Please select your secor	nd Board preference: *		
✓ Planning Board			
Please select your third	Board preference: *		
	tment		
Please select your fourt	h Board preference: *		
Morrisville Planning and Z	Zoning Board		
Please select your fifth	Board preference: *		
	Board		
Please select your sixth			
✓ Cary Zoning Board of Adju	<u> </u>		
, our y			
Vibha	Goel		
First Name	Middle Last Name Initial		
304 Keybridge Drive			
Street Address		Suite or Apt	
Morrisville		NC	27560
City		State	Postal Code
What district do you live	e in?		
None Selected			
Home: (919) 801-2600	Home: (919) 461-0001		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone	_	
vibha.goel@yahoo.com			
Email Address			
NC State Department of			
Administration - State Construction Office	Assistant Director		
Employer	Job Title		

Submit Date: Oct 07, 2024

If you live in an Extraterrit	orial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:
○ Yes ⊙ No	
In order to assure countywresidence:	vide representation, please indicate your place of
✓ Morrisville	
Interests & Experiences	
Why are you interested in	serving on a Board or Commission?
Giving back to my communities	, my professional services
Work Experience	
Over 25 years in Project Manage	ement, Architectural and Community services
Volunteer Experience	
Over 30 years in NC	
Education	
B.Arch.; M. Arch.; LEED AP	
Comments	
Leading my state division in cor	nstruction projects approvals and permitting.
<i>J</i> ,	
Vibha_Goel_resume-short.pdf Upload a Resume	
opioud a resume	
If you have another document you would like to attach to your application, you may upload it below:	
Please upload a file	
Demographics	
Date of Birth	
Gender *	
▼ Female	
Ethnicity *	
✓ Asian	

Vibha Goel

Other	
low did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?	
⊘ Other	
f you selected "Other" above, how?	
acebook	
lease upload a file	

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found here.

VIBHA GOEL, AIA, LEED AP

Assistant Director and Department Head for the State of North Carolina Design Review Division.

Under current position, Ms. Goel is Manager-in-charge for all the state buildings renovations, expansion, and new constructions design approvals and permitting for construction. These are thousands of buildings that include but are not limited to all state universities, community colleges, parks and recreation, museums, and state owned or leased facilities with construction costs ranging between \$50,000 and \$500 Million. Ms. Goel is the point of contact at state construction office for any state building code compliance on such projects.

In her previous experience in private sector, Ms. Goel worked on a variety of projects in the following sectors:

Municipal Government

City of Durham New Radio Station.

Western Wake Regional Water Reclamation Facility - New Hill, NC.

City of Raleigh - Dempsey E. Benton Water Treatment Plant.

Village of Pinehurst – Public services Complex for Mineral Springs Township in Moore County, NC.

Town of Cary, NC - William M. Garmon Operations Center Renovations.

City of Raleigh, NC – EM Johnson Wastewater Treatment Plant Alterations.

City of Raleigh, NC - EM Johnson Treatment Plant Training Facility.

City of Raleigh - Remote Operation Facility for Public Works Department.

Federal / State Government

SOF Interim Battalion Headquarters – U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Savannah District – Fort Bragg, NC.

EOD Explosive Ordnance Facility – Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Southeast District – MCAS Beaufort, SC.

Military Fire Station – Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Southeast District – MCAS Beaufort, SC.

RITSC Security Upgrade - United States Postal Service - Raleigh, NC.

Process and Distribution Center Access Security Study – United States Postal Service – Asheville, NC.

Command and Control Center – North Carolina State Port Authority – Wilmington, NC.

Profile

EDUCATION

M.A., Architecture, Morgan State University, Baltimore, MD, 1988

B.S., Architecture, Chandigarh College of Architecture, India, 1985

SPECIAL SKILLS:

Proficient in AutoCAD and Photoshop.

Learnt Revit and 3-D Programs at WakeTech Community College

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

LEED AP

Registered Architect in NC (USA). AIA

Registered Architect in India

HONRARY: Served as

Member, Board of Adjustments (Appeals), City of Morrisville Member, Cary Town Parks & Recreations Advisory Board Member, HSNC Board of Directors Cultural Chair, Various Indian organizations in North Carolina.

EXPERIENCE

2021 - Current

Asst. Director, NC State Construction Office, NC Dept of Administration

2019 - 2021

Supervisor, State Construction office

2016 - 2019

Plan Reviewer, State Construction Office

1994 - 2016

IBI Group of North Carolina (and all predecessor firms), Raleigh, NC Project Architect

1990 - 2016

A1 Consulting Group (and all predecessor firms)

Designer, Principal Architect and Architect of Record.

Education Vibha Goel

Northwoods Elementary School – Wake County Public School System – Cary, NC. Patterson Hall, North Carolina State University – Raleigh, NC.

Coffee Shop, D.H. Hill Library, North Carolina State University - Raleigh, NC.

Open-Ended Service Agreement for Design – North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC – Multiple projects.

Commercial

Time Warner Cable Raleigh Operations Center – Duke Construction – Morrisville, NC

AREVA ANP Business Operations Center - Charlotte, NC.

Southport Business Park - Morrisville, NC.

801 Corporate Center Drive - Highwoods Properties - Raleigh, NC.

Interior Completion, Charles River Laboratories – OA Development – Durham, NC.

Novozymes Business Operations Building Expansion - Franklinton, NC.

Industrial / Flex / Warehousing

BASF Corporation – Research Triangle Park, NC.

Pergo Flooring Inc. Warehouse and Distribution Center - Garner, NC.

Harris Wholesale - Harris Wholesale - Raleigh, NC.

NC State Ports Authority Bulk Transfer Facility – Duke Construction, Morehead City, NC.

New Breed Facility, Global Transpark – Duke Construction – Kinston, NC – Interior fit-up in existing warehouse shell for high-rack bulk storage and distribution center.

Scholastic Book Fairs Facility - Duke Construction - Raleigh, NC .

Horizon Forest Products Facility - Duke Construction - Raleigh, NC.

PBM Graphics - Craig Davis Propertis - Durham, NC.

G2 Technology Center at 250 Dominion Drive, Morrisville, NC

Goels Plaza- Premier Banquet & Convention Center, 117 International Drive, Morrisville, NC.

UNICOR Factory & Warehouse Federal Bureau of Prisons, Butner, NC.

- Montebello Tower-Renovation of an old warehouse building into multistoried apartments (100 units) in Downtown Baltimore.
- Harbor East Terraces: Multistoried (86 units), and
 "Blacks in Wax" Museum-Renovation of historic museum in Baltimore.

Project Consultants India, Chandigarh.

Commercial and Industrial Projects in India.

1987 - 1990

Parekh & Associates, Baltimore,

1985 - 1986

Project Consultants India